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Thank you for your request which | received on 27 February 2023. You asked for:

‘Copies of all planning appeal decisions made on Grade 11 listed buildings in Wales, that under
Welsh Building Regulations 2010, require fire sprinkler systems °.

Following a search of our paper and electronic records, | have established that the information
you require is not held by the Welsh Government. This is because Planning and Environment
Decisions Wales (PEDW) do not record that information. The type of development e.g. material
change of use or extension to or enlargement of a property, is recorded, but not the issues
involved with an individual case or details of any conditions attached to a grant of listed building
consent.

| have attached for your information a list of the decisions issued by PEDW on Listed Building
Consent appeals in the last 3 years. Three appeals were allowed and as only allowed appeals
may have conditions imposed, | attach copies of the decisions for those cases.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask for an
internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal
review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information Officer at:
Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or Email:
Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office,
Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF



However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it
has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely
Pennaeth Gweithrediadau
Head of Operations






